
 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 1 of 5 

Agenda 
Thirty-third Regular or Special Meeting  

of the Twenty-Ninth Town Council of Highland 
Regular Meeting of Monday, February 22, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

Agenda organized pursuant to Section 2.05.090 of the Highland Municipal Code 
This meeting will be convened as an electronic meeting, pursuant to Governor 

Holcomb’s Executive Orders, 20-04, 20-09, 20-25 and extended by Executive 
Order 21-03, allowing such meetings, pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-3.6 for the 

duration of the emergency, through to March 1, 2021.  
People may observe and record the meeting for live streaming by joining the meeting on the 
Zoom platform https://zoom.us/j/94596320995?pwd=MGFxN0NacGVvbTV4VWt2OXFNN0lRQT09 
 

Further, persons wishing to offer comment in the meeting may access the electronic 
meeting by using the preceding and adding the password for Meeting ID 945 9632 0995, 
password (code): 348992. 

Prayer: Bernie Zemen 
 

Pledge of 
Allegiance: 

Bernie Zemen 
 

Roll Call: 
 

 
 
A GREAT PLACE  
TO CALL HOME  
 

 
Bernie Zemen 

 
Mark A. Herak 

 
Mark J. Schocke 

 
Thomas (Tom) Black 

 
Roger Sheeman 

 
Minutes of 
Previous Session: 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 08 February 2021 and 

Special Meeting of 12 February 12 2021.  
 

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

 This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to 
address the Town Council regarding matters on the agendaPersons addressing 
the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

Appointments:  
Executive Appointments (May be made in meeting or at another time) 
 (Listed in case there is readiness) 
 
1. Municipal Plan Commission: (1) appointment to be made by Town 

Council President. (Note: Currently held by Thomas Vander Woude  (I)) 
Citizen members cannot have more than two of any party. Currently, 2 D, 1 R 
and 1 Ind. 

 
2. Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals: (1) appointment to be made by 

Town Council President. This appointment only necessary if there is a 
change to the appointment on the Plan Commission.  (Note: Currently 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 2 of 5 

held by Joseph Grzymski term is co-extensive with his plan commission term 
for which there is no fixed term) 

 
3. Waterworks Board of Directors: (2) appointments to be made by Town 

Council President. (Note: Currently serving Lawrence R. Kondrat (R), and 
George A. Smith (R). Current composition of the board is three Republicans 
and two Democrats. No more than three of any one party under state law. 

 
4. Board of Sanitary Commissioners: (2) appointments to be made by 

Town Council President. (Note: currently serving, Richard Garcia (D) and 
Greg Cieslak (R)). Current composition is three Republicans, two Democrats. 
Current law provides no more than three of any one party. 

 
 Regional Statutory Commissions or Boards 
5 Northwestern Indiana Regional Planning Commission (NIRPC): (1) 

appointment to be made by Town Council President.   (Note: No action is 
necessary unless the Town Council President wishes to change appointment. 
Appointee must be an elected official of the community represented. Currently 
serving, Michael Griffin. He is the Immediate Past Chair of the Commission.) 

 
6. Town Representative to the Lake County Public Safety Communications 

Commission. Pursuant to Lake County Ordinance No. 1362A-2, the Town of 
Highland is a Group A municipality, so the appointment is an Executive 
appointment. Term expires 12.31.2020 and terms are four years. (Currently held by 
William R. Timmer, Jr., CFOD) 

 
7. Economic Development Commission. (1)  Appointment to be made by the 

municipal executive, but requiring nomination from the Town Council. 
Term ends just before February 1st. (Currently held by Michael Wieser. He has 
asked not to be reappointed.) This term does not expire until February 1, 2021.) 

 
 a.  Nomination by the Town Council. (The council would pass a motion to 

nominate.) 
 b. Appointment by executive. (If nominee is acceptable, the Town Council 

President may appoint.) 
 
Home Rule Boards and Commissions 
 
8. Community Events Commission Multi-Year position: (1) appointment 

to be made by the Town Council President. Term: 4 years. (Note: 
Currently serving, Jacqueline Herrera ) 

 
9. Tree Board: (2) appointments, to be made by the municipal executive, 

but requiring nomination from the Town Council.  (Positions currently 
held by William (Bill) Vargo and Judy Vaughn.) 

 
 a.  Nomination by the Town Council. (The council would pass a motion to 

nominate.) 
 b. Appointment by executive. (If nominee is acceptable, the Town Council 

President may appoint.) 
 
 •  Tree Board Chairperson. The Town Council President also 

appoints the Chairperson to be selected from the membership of the 
board. (See HMC Section 8.25.030 (C)) (Currently held by Bill Vargo.) 

 
 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 3 of 5 

Legislative Appointments 
 
1. Municipal Plan Commission: (3) appointments to be made by Town 

Council. (Note: Appointees may be elected or appointed officials or employees 
of the Town. Currently no vacancies. No action necessary as incumbents 
continue to serve unless the legislative body acts to change. Currently serving: 
Bernie Zemen (Elected Official); Douglas Turich (employee); Joseph Grzymski 
(employee)) 

 
2. Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals: (1) appointment to be made by 

Town Council as the Fiscal Body of Unit. (Note: Currently held by David 
Helms) 

 
3. Park and Recreation Board: (1) appointment to be made by Town 

Council. (Note: Currently serving Carlos Aburto (D).) 
 
4. Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners: (2) appointments 

to be made by Town Council. (Note: currently serving Steven Jurczak (D) 
and James k. Slagle (D)) Cannot have more than three persons of any single 
party. Current composition is Three D and Two R. 

 
5. Redevelopment Commission (2) appointments to be made by Town 

Council. (Note: currently held by Robyn Radford, LCSW; and Cyril Heurter) 
 
   Regional Statutory Commissions or Boards 
6. Lake County Solid Waste Management District Board of Directors (1) 

appointment to be made by Town Council. (Note: currently held by 
Councilor Thomas “Tom” Black. Must be a member of the Town Council 
(Fiscal Body). Term is co-extensive with term of councilor. No action 
necessary unless the Town Council wishes to change the appointment. The 
term continues until acted upon or status changes as a fiscal body member) 

 
 Home Rule Commissions 
7. Main Street Bureau Board: (17) appointments  to be made by the 

Town Council. Term: Two years ending 1 Jan 2023. There is currently 1 
of the 17 in place and serving. Currently serving is Teri Yovkovich. 

 
8. Joint Board of Delegates of the Interlocal Cooperation Ethics Entity. 

Continues until recalled. Currently, Michael Griffin. 
 
9. Community Events Commission Multi-year positions: (3) appointments 

to be made by the Town Council. Term: 4 years. (Note: Currently serving 
Dawn Wolak and Kristen Smith. Also there is a vacant post the term of which 
expires 1 January 2022, unexpired term) 

 
 Single year positions: (9) appointments to be made by the Town Council. 

Term: 1 year. (Note: Currently serving, John A. Salzeider, Stan M. Allen, 
Michael Cardone, Michael Blejski, Christopher Kornaus, Deanna Christ, 
Elizabeth Alakel, and Jason Tharp) 

 
10. Traffic Safety Commission: (5) appointments, which must be 

comprised of 1 representative from the Fire Department, (1) 
representative from the Public Works Department (Agency), (1) 
member from the Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners, 
and (2) members from the Police Department. Also note, HMC Chapter 
10.45 provides that the  Police Chief serves as Chief of the Commission 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 4 of 5 

regardless of being a member of the commission. (Currently serving, 
William Timmer, CFO, Fire Department Representative; Vacant* (owing to 
retirement) Public Works Department (Agency) representative; Steve Jurczak, 
Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners representative; 
Commander John Banasiak, Police Department representative; and Chief Peter 
T. Hojnicki, Police Department representative.) 

Unfinished 
Business & 
General Orders: 

1. Redevelopment Resolution No. 2021-07: A Resolution Authorizing, 
Accepting and Approving the Conveyance, Return and Transfer of a 
Certain Parcel of Land and/or its Improvements to the Parks and 
Recreation Department and the Public Works Department (Agency) of the 
Town of Highland in Consequence of the Completion of the 
Redevelopment Project and Improvement Work Performed by the 
Redevelopment Department. (At its meeting of January 26, 2021 the 
Redevelopment Commission approved the completion of the Downtown Parking Project. 
While the project was underway, it required temporary transfer of the property to the 
Redevelopment Department. Once approved by all the needed bodies, the area of the project, 
bike trail and other improvements will be transferred to the Parks and Recreation 
Department. The Park and Recreation Board approved at its meeting of February 18, 2021. 
The Town Council acting as the Works Board of the Town is the last governing body 
required to act to perfect the return of the property.)  

 
2. Resolution No. 2021-07:  An Exigent Resolution Providing for the Transfer 

of Appropriation Balances from and Among Major Budget Classifications 
in the Public Safety Local Income Tax Fund as Requested by the Proper 
Officer and Forwarded to the Town Council for its Action Pursuant to I.C. 
6-1.1-18-6. 

 
3. Commendation Letter for Day Off and Signature Authorization. Action 

to approve Letters of Commendation for Exemplary Public service 
leading to the award of a single paid day off for several workers in the 
Metropolitan Police Department. Pursuant to Section 4.13 of the 
Compensation and Benefits Ordinance, for the day off to be effective 
requires the approval of the board of jurisdiction and the Town Council. 
The Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners has granted 
preliminary approval to a letter of commendation to Lance Corporal John 
Hinkel regarding the rescue and apprehension of a person suspected of 
fleeing a traffic stop. 

  
 Action should include approval for the members of the Town Council to 

sign the letters of commendation.  
 
 The Police Chief and the Town Board of Metropolitan Police Commissioners are 

asking for approval of a letter of commendation for the exemplary public service 
evidenced in the rescue and then apprehension of a person suspected of fleeing a 
traffic stop: 

 
  • Lance Corporal John Hinkel 
 
4. Authorizing the proper officer to publish legal notice of a public 

hearing: Public Hearing to consider additional appropriations in the 
amount of $110,000 in the Public Safety Income Tax Fund. 

NEW BUSINESS:  
Comments or 
Remarks from the 
Town Council: 

Councilor Bernie Zemen 
 
Councilor Mark Herak 
 



 

The Town of Highland acknowledges its responsibility to comply with the American with Disabilities Act of 
1990. In order to assist individuals with disabilities who require special services (i.e. sign interpretative 
services, alternative audio/visual devices, etc.) for participation in or access to Municipal sponsored public 
programs, services and or meetings, the Town of Highland requests that individuals make requests for these 
services forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the scheduled program, service and or meeting. To make 
arrangements, contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Highland at (219) 972-7595. 
 

Page 5 of 5 

(Good of the Order) 
 

Councilor Mark Schocke 
 
Councilor Thomas Black 
 
Councilor Roger Sheeman 
 

COMMENTS FROM 
THE PUBLIC or 
VISITORS 

This portion of the Town Council Meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 
the Town Council.  Depending on the nature of the comments, the Town Council may 
direct the staff to address the topic or follow-up on matters that may arise from public 
comments. If necessary, the matter may be set for action at a future meeting. Persons 
addressing the Town Council are requested to limit their presentations to two (2) minutes 
and encouraged to avoid repetitious comments. 

ACTION TO PAY 
Accounts Payable 
Vouchers 

Accounts payable vouchers February 9, 2021 to February 22, 2021 in the amount of 
$539,736.82. 
Payroll Dockets for the payday of January 29, 2021 in the amount of $319,960 and the 
payday of February 9, 2021 in the amount of $242,259.45. 

ADJOURNMENT The Town Council may meet in study session immediately following the Regular Meeting. 
Posted pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-4(a) 

 






































































































	Agenda 02-22-2021.pdf
	Meeting binder 02.22.2021.pdf

